
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2024 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take 

care of Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not 
have back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public 
Comment. For Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your 
name and address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not 
required to, respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board 
may also request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public 
Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Work Session Minutes of April 4, 2024 and Regular Meeting 

Minutes of April 3, 2024. 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $167,234.60.  Checks 164546 through 164590.  

Note any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 1.  Sheriff's Department Activity Report March 2024 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  UPPCO 4-19-24 Hearing 
 2.  MCSWMA Household Waste Schedule-2024 
 3.  MCSWMA Board Packet-abbr 4-17-24 
 4.  CLOSUP Report 4-17-24 
 5.  Press Release-Smart Zone Accelerator Program 
 E.  Financial 
 1.  March 2024 Financial Statements 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Superintendent of Marquette Public Schools-Zack Sedgwick 

Page 1 of 81

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 B.  Library Report 
 C.  Fire Department Report 
 D.  Public Works Report 
 E.  Planning Report 
 F.  Attorney Report 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Lift Station Impellers 
 B.  Consider Construction Agreement 
 C.  Supervisor Recommendation to Re-appoint Glenn Johnson to IOHRA Board 
 D.  Consider Law Enforcement Renewal Millage Ballot Resolution and Language. 
 E.  Consider Fire Truck and Apparatus Replacement Millage Ballot Resolution and 

Language. 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
 1.  Planning Commission 
 2.  Recreation Committee 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is May 1, 2024 at 5:30PM 
 

Page 2 of 81



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2024 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:32PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Jason McCarthy, Township Planner/Zoning Administrator

Committee Members
Present:                       Dennis Ferraro, Township Planning Commission

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
Dennis Ferraro, Township Planning Commission Member, wanted to comment on 8B, and thinks that 
Renovare Development should be granted a six-month extension per their request.

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Work Session Minutes of March 18, 2024 and Regular Meeting Minutes of March 20, 2024. 

Bills Payable in the amount of $107,476.57.  Checks 164517 to 164545.  Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 81



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Change to MCSWMA Holiday Schedule 2024

U P Power Co Hearing Case U-21586 4-16-24

Election Email Response from Rep Jenn Hill 

Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library Regular Board Meeting Minutes Tuesday, March 19, 
2024

Financials

February 2024 Financial Statements

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:
None

Community Linkage :

2024 Priority Goals
Supervisor Durant, has listed the 2024 Priority Goals. and commented about the recently held Township 
Safety Forum and the County Marquette Township Association Meeting.

Page 4 of 81



3

Trustee Winslow, commented about blight in the Township.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Depository and Investment Policy Resolution
(Background from Treasurer Johnson)

MOTION:  To approve the Marquette Charter Township Depository and Investment Policy 
Resolution and distribute it to the financial institutions the township does business with.
Motion –  Trustee Kytta
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Kytta - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Option Agreement Extension Proposal - Renovare Development
(Background from Manager Kangas/Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve the six-month extension to the Option Agreement from Renovare 
Development.
Motion – Trustee Kytta
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates
None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
Dennis Ferraro, Township Planning Commission Member, would like to see this project happen but 
would like to see it as affordable housing for residents.

Meeting Wrap-up:

Page 5 of 81



4

Announcements
None

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
MAPS Superintendent will give their annual update.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Winslow, commented about the calendar included with the utility bill and the information that 
was on it.

Closed Session:

To enter into Closed Session “Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (e) To consult with its attorney regarding trial or 
settlement strategy in connection with specific pending litigation, but only if an open meeting would have 
a detrimental financial effect on the litigating or settlement position of the public body. (Pesola vs. 
Charter Township of Marquette) 
MOTION:  To enter into Closed Session “Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (e) To consult with its attorney 
regarding trial or settlement strategy in connection with specific pending litigation, but only if an 
open meeting would have a detrimental financial effect on the litigating or settlement position of 
the public body. (Pesola vs. Charter Township of Marquette) 
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Kytta - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

The Board entered into Closed Session at 6:34PM.

The Board returned to Open Session at 7:08PM.

Page 6 of 81



5

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                   Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 7:09PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 7 of 81



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
WORK SESSION MINUTES

THURSDAY, APRIL 4, 2024 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 6:30PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee

Members absent:        Randy Ritari, Clerk (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Information Exchange with the Township Fire Department
Various Board and Fire Department Discussion discussing the wants and the needs of the Department.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Page 8 of 81



2

Meeting Wrap-up:

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the Work Session at 8:13PM. 

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 9 of 81



Page 10 of 81



Page 11 of 81



Page 12 of 81



Page 13 of 81



Page 14 of 81



Page 15 of 81



Page 16 of 81



Page 17 of 81



Page 18 of 81



Page 19 of 81



Page 20 of 81



Page 21 of 81



Page 22 of 81



Page 23 of 81



Page 24 of 81



Page 25 of 81



 2024 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS 
WASTE COLLECTION 
SCHEDULE 

Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority collections are held from May through 
October only with no collections taking place during the winter months. All sites are open to 
any Marquette County resident. Visit Recycle906.com for more information and a list of 
acceptable materials. Collections are held at one of the two following locations:  
 
 

DATE DAY TIME LOCATION 

5/9/2024 Thursday 3 – 7 p.m. 
 

Marquette Rubbish/Compost Site 
1415 Pioneer Rd, Marquette, MI 

6/5/2024 Wednesday 3 – 7 p.m. 
 

West End Transfer Station 
2150 US 41 West, Ishpeming, MI 

7/11/2024 Thursday 3 – 7 p.m. 
 

Marquette Rubbish/Compost Site 
1415 Pioneer Rd, Marquette, MI 

8/7/2024 Wednesday 3 – 7 p.m. 
 

West End Transfer Station 
2150 US 41 West, Ishpeming, MI 

9/5/2024 Thursday 3 – 7 p.m. 
 

Marquette Rubbish/Compost Site 
1415 Pioneer Rd, Marquette, MI 

10/2/2024 Wednesday 3 – 7 p.m. 
 

West End Transfer Station 
2150 US 41 West, Ishpeming, MI 

 

Page 26 of 81



Page 27 of 81



Page 28 of 81



Page 29 of 81



Page 30 of 81



Page 31 of 81



Page 32 of 81



Page 33 of 81



Page 34 of 81



-----Original Message-----
From: Natalie Fitzpatrick <dhorner@umich.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 9:48 AM
To: Lyn Durant <ldurant@marquettetownship.org>
Subject: The Fiscal Health of Michigan Local Governments, a new report from the CLOSUP Fiscal Health 
Project

Dear Supervisor Durant,

Below is a link to a new report from the University of Michigan's Center for Local, State, and Urban 
Policy (CLOSUP) Fiscal Health Project, which provides a deep dive into Michigan local governments' 
financial conditions statewide.

This report analyzes data from Michigan local governments' annual financial statements, as reported to 
the Michigan Department of Treasury, to highlight different aspects of fiscal health among the state's 
local governments like Marquette Charter Township. To provide extra context and to add the voices of 
local leaders themselves, the report also includes insights from CLOSUP's previous MPPS survey data.
 
The report is available online at: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__myumi.ch_qVVP3&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-
XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=TmpAuRARCROBo0qeBxQRYN
3FU6ud41YaaC8xb6LjxRA&e=
 
You can read or download the report from the website, or if you contact us here at CLOSUP (closup-
mpps@umich.edu or 734-647-4091), we would be happy to email you a PDF version.
 
 
***
 
Key Findings:
 
For short-term measures related to healthy reserves, adequate cash, and balanced budgets, most 
Michigan local governments are doing well.
However, when it comes to measures of long-term ability to meet financial and service obligations, 
there is more variability.
 
Some communities struggle with high liability burdens from debt, pensions, and retiree healthcare 
benefits. There are also fairly wide ranges in the amounts of spending per capita and the share of 
budgets spent on public safety, suggesting that communities vary in their ability and/or desire to 
provide local services.
 
Michigan local governments' lack of autonomy over revenue policy can be a challenge. They have very 
limited ability to alter revenues either from property taxes - on which counties and cities are more 
heavily reliant - or from revenue sharing - on which villages and townships are more heavily reliant.
 

Page 35 of 81

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qVVP3&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=TmpAuRARCROBo0qeBxQRYN3FU6ud41YaaC8xb6LjxRA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qVVP3&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=TmpAuRARCROBo0qeBxQRYN3FU6ud41YaaC8xb6LjxRA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qVVP3&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=TmpAuRARCROBo0qeBxQRYN3FU6ud41YaaC8xb6LjxRA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qVVP3&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=TmpAuRARCROBo0qeBxQRYN3FU6ud41YaaC8xb6LjxRA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qVVP3&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=TmpAuRARCROBo0qeBxQRYN3FU6ud41YaaC8xb6LjxRA&e=
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu


Looking forward, it will be important to monitor local finances not only to ensure that short-term 
indicators remain strong, but also to proactively tackle any looming warning signs associated with long-
term liabilities and inadequate service delivery.
 
***
 
CLOSUP launched its Fiscal Health Project in 2019 to develop a deeper understanding of the challenges 
that local governments face in collecting, using, and interpreting fiscal data, and to promote greater 
transparency and earlier detection of fiscal stress. CLOSUP's holistic approach combines administrative 
data collected by the state and its local jurisdictions, along with local officials' insights and responses to 
its annual Michigan Public Policy Survey regarding fiscal health.
 
For more information, contact Fiscal Health Project staff by email at:
closup-fiscal-health@umich.edu 

More information is also available on the CLOSUP website at:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-
XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=FqKN6o_zfwZRFrwdTebeJ1p0
UJI_PA8Fc3RehT4L2KM&e=

Page 36 of 81

mailto:closup-fiscal-health@umich.edu
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=FqKN6o_zfwZRFrwdTebeJ1p0UJI_PA8Fc3RehT4L2KM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=FqKN6o_zfwZRFrwdTebeJ1p0UJI_PA8Fc3RehT4L2KM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=FqKN6o_zfwZRFrwdTebeJ1p0UJI_PA8Fc3RehT4L2KM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=FqKN6o_zfwZRFrwdTebeJ1p0UJI_PA8Fc3RehT4L2KM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=ETCdkNL-XTLJxvxpqmk5HZByODzusVqOY8kvQlPCsznVhtMaW7f5yA2zM9ZCtCpj&s=FqKN6o_zfwZRFrwdTebeJ1p0UJI_PA8Fc3RehT4L2KM&e=


Page 37 of 81



Page 38 of 81



Page 39 of 81



Page 40 of 81



Page 41 of 81



Page 42 of 81



Page 43 of 81



Page 44 of 81



Page 45 of 81



Page 46 of 81



Page 47 of 81



Page 48 of 81



Page 49 of 81



Page 50 of 81



Page 51 of 81



Page 52 of 81



Page 53 of 81



Page 54 of 81



Page 55 of 81



Page 56 of 81



Page 57 of 81



Page 58 of 81



Page 59 of 81



Page 60 of 81



Page 61 of 81



Page 62 of 81



Page 63 of 81



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date:  April 17, 2024
Regarding: April 2024 Public Works and B/G Staff Report

590 Wastewater

Routine grinder pump repairs and replacements.

Ongoing grease trap inspections.

  
591- Water

Chlorine pump failure at wellhouse. Staff was able to repair. New re-build kit installed.

Yard restorations due to last years lead service line survey.

Kickoff meeting held with Fishbeck. We were able to provide them with information to get started with the 
Cox Pumphouse study and hydraulic model project.

Brightly Asset Management kickoff meeting. We were able to provide Brightly with information to get the 
project started. We will be in regular communication as we build our asset management program.

Building and Grounds

By the time of the meeting, Lions Field irrigation system and fence should be installed. We will be working 
on the infield and grass areas over the next few weeks. We will monitor the grass germination and may add 
some hydroseeding to help speed up the process.

Staff will begin raking and cleaning up the various areas around the Township in preparation for Summer.

Page 64 of 81

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: To approve the purchase of two impellers 

for our US-41 Liftstation.  
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  

 
 
Background: 
During an inspection of our US-41 lift station pumps it was discovered that the impellers 
were not the most efficient for our application. This has been causing premature wear. 
The new impellers are more suited to our needs.  
 
Attachments: 1. 2024-PEW-0033 Marquette Impeller 
  
Cost: $ 5719.00 
  
Budget Account: FA Wastewater Sewer Liftstations  
   
Recommended motion: 
To approve the purchase of two impeller and ring kits for our US-41 lift station for an 
amount not to exceed $5,719.  
 

Page 65 of 81

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


     

 

Page 1 of  3 

 
 
January 16, 2024 
     
  
MARQUETTE TWP  
1000 COMMERCE DR 
MARQUETTE        MI 49855  
 
Quote # 2024-PEW-0033  
Project Name: Marquette 
Job Name:  
 
Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. is pleased to provide a quote for the following Flygt 
equipment. 
 
Parts 3102 

 

Qty Description 
2 RING,INSERT CI 
2 IMPELLER,N SH CODE 257 CI 
  
 Total Price $ 5,408.00 
  
 Freight Charge $ 311.00 
  
 Total Price $ 5,719.00 

 
 
Terms & Conditions           
This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale – Xylem Americas effective on the 
date the order is accepted which terms are available at http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-
conditions-of-sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement 
between the parties. 
Purchase Orders: Please make purchase orders out to:  Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.  
Freight Terms:  3  DAP - Delivered At Place  08 - Jobsite  (per IncoTerms 2020) 
 See Freight Payment (Delivery Terms) below. 
Taxes:   State, local and other applicable taxes are not included in this quotation. 
Back Charges:  Buyer shall not make purchases nor shall Buyer incur any labor that would result 

in a back charge to Seller without prior written consent of an authorized employee 
of Seller. 

Shortages:  Xylem will not be responsible for apparent shipment shortages or damages 
incurred in shipment that are not reported within two weeks from delivery to the 
jobsite. Damages should be noted on the receiving slip and the truck driver 
advised of the damages. Please contact our office as soon as possible to report 
damages or shortages so that replacement items can be shipped and the 
appropriate claims made. 

Terms of Delivery:    PP/Add Order Position 
Terms of Payment:   100% N30 after invoice date.   
   Xylem’s payment shall not be dependent upon Purchaser being paid by any third  

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
Flygt Products 

N26 W23445 Paul Road 
Pewaukee, WI 53072 
Tel (262) 544-1922 
Fax (262) 544-1399 
 
 
 

Page 66 of 81

http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx
http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx


     

 

Page 2 of  3 

   party unless Owner denies payment due to reasons solely attributable to items  
   related to the equipment being provided by FLYGT.   
 
 

COVID 19:                 The, as of today, lead-time for equipment delivery is as indicated above, however due to 

the continuing disruptions of COVID-19, including extended production timeframes from our suppliers as a result of 

raw materials shortages, related labor constraints, and transportation and logistics-related delays due to a 

shortage of both truckers and containers, we can at this time only state what our current lead-time is expected to 

be.  We will work closely with you to meet your needs as best possible in this uncertain time. 

 

 
 
 
Validity:             This Quote is valid for thirty (30) days. 
              Please note that this pricing is valid for 30 days and contingent upon  
   final approval of submittals and release to fabrication by (within 90  
   days of bid date).  
              This quotation is subject to change if any changes to the   
              specifications or plans are made that alter the scope of supply. 
 
 
Schedule:                  Shipment lead times are 6-8 weeks after order acceptance.     
Exclusions:              This Quote includes only the items listed specified above. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quotation.  Please contact us if there are any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Kyle Volz Theresa Pirozzoli 
Sales Representative Senior Customer Support Specialist, Central 

US 
 Phone: 262/506-2349 
Cell: 262-219-2495  
kyle.volz@xylem.com theresa.pirozzoli@xylem.com 
 Fax:262/544-1399 
 

Page 67 of 81



     

 

Page 3 of  3 

 

Customer Acceptance           

This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale – Xylem Americas effective on the 
date the order is accepted which terms are available at http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-
conditions-of-sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement 
between the parties. 
 
A signed copy of this Quote is acceptable as a binding contract. 
 
Purchase Orders: Please make purchase orders out to:  Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.  
 
 
 
Quote #:  2024-PEW-0033    
Customer Name: MARQUETTE TWP  
Job Name:    
Total Amount:  $ 5,408.00  
(excluding freight) 
 
Signature: _______________________________ Name:_______________________________________ 

(PLEASE PRINT) 
 

Company/Utility:___________________________ PO:_________________________________________ 

Address:_________________________________ Date:________________________________________ 

________________________________________ Phone:_______________________________________ 

________________________________________ 
 

Email:_______________________________________ 
 

________________________________________ 
 

Fax:_________________________________________ 
 

  

  

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
Flygt Products 

Page 68 of 81

http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx
http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introducing the Xylem 
Preventative Maintenance Agreement 
Don’t forget to protect your new assets 

Thank you for considering Xylem for your pumping equipment needs. We appreciate  
the significance of your purchase decision and want to ensure you get the most out of 
your investment. The most cost-effective way to do this is to sign-up for a preventative 
maintenance agreement (PMA) that we tailor to your specific requirements and budget. 
A Xylem PMA offers a proven method to extend your equipment life, prevent expensive 
repairs and minimize unplanned failures. It’s also ensures you remain in compliance with 
environmental, health and other government regulations – critical to maximizing 
operation uptime. 

 
Our Flygt Gold PMA Includes: 

• One scheduled preventative maintenance service visit with multi-point inspection, 12 months 

after purchase and discounted access to Xylem's rental fleet 
• An additional 12-month warranty when purchased with your new or replacement Flygt pump(s) 

• The option to renew annually or on a multi-year basis following the first service visit 

• Priority service on repairs and field service calls 

* Flat-Rate Pricing is available for new and replacement Flygt models 3069, 3085, 3102, 3127, 

3153, 3171, 3202, 3301 & 3315 starting at $500 per pump. 

Multi-year PMA packages are available as well. 
Contact your Xylem Sales Representative today for more information. 

 
Visit our PMA site for more info 

Page 69 of 81

https://info.xyleminc.com/act-ren-preventative-maintenance-agreements.html


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Consider Compeau Creek Construction 

Agreement with MCRC  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
Marquette Township has received a NFWF grant in the amount of $45,000 to replace a 
culvert at the road crossing of CR HBD (formerly CR HD) at Compeau Creek.  MCRC 
will replace the culvert utilizing these funds.  The proposed agreement indicates the 
process by which MCRC will be reimbursed with said funds.  Staff recommends approval 
of the agreement which has been reviewed by legal counsel.  
 
Attachments: 1. Marquette Twp Compeau Creek Culvert (Grant) 

FY24 
  
Cost: $ 45,000 
  
Budget Account: GF - Contracted Services  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the Construction Agreement with MCRC as presented.  
 

Page 70 of 81

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


MARQUETTE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION  
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

Culvert Replacement 
Marquette Township 

 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this __________day of ______________, 2024, by and between the Marquette Township 
Board of Marquette County, Michigan, hereinafter called the “Township”, and the Board of County Road 
Commissioners of Marquette County, Michigan, hereinafter called the “Commission”. 
 

 
 

SCOPE OF WORK: 
Culvert Replacement 

Northerly public road crossing of CR HDB (formerly CR HD) at Compeau Creek 
 
It is mutually agreed that the Commission shall complete the project in accordance with Sections 2.3 and 3.3 as 
outlined in the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation Grant Agreement (NFWF GRANT ID: 0501.21.071848) 
between the Township and the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation. 
  
Any additions or deletions to the project, including but not limited to such items as the quantity of materials, 
construction time or additional work, that may affect the cost of the project shall be certified with a written 
change order by the Commission. The Commission, or its designated representative, and the Township, or its 
designated representative shall approve all change orders. 
 
Each approved field change order shall be prepared in writing and by the Commission and the Township, or to 
their designated representatives, so that the total project cost may be adjusted. 
 
The Commission agrees to complete the project on an actual cost basis estimated to be $45,000.00.  The Township 
will be billed for the project upon its completion, or at 09/30/2024 for work completed with the balance billed at 
completion.  
 
 
 
OFFERED BY:       ACCEPTED BY: 
MARQUETTE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION  TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE BOARD  

MARQUETTE COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
 
By: ______________________________________   By: ______________________________________ 
Peter J. Duex, Managing Director     Lyn Durant, Supervisor 
 
By: ______________________________________  By: ______________________________________ 
Dawn Solka, Director of Finance & Administration  Randy Ritari, Clerk 
 
 
 
I, Randy Ritari, Clerk of Marquette Township, Marquette, County, Michigan, hereby certify that the above 
agreement was accepted and that the Supervisor and Clerk were authorized to execute the same on a motion 
made and duly passed at a meeting of the Marquette Township Board held on _____________________, 2024. 

 
 
 

By: ______________________________ 
Randy Ritari, Clerk 

Page 71 of 81



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Recommendation to re-appoint Glenn 

Johnson to a 3-year term as Board Liaison 
for the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation 
Authority  

Presented by: Supervisor Lyn Durant  
 

 
Background: 
The Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority fiscal year is April 1 and the committee's 
term ending is 3/31/24. Glenn Johnson has been the township board liaison to that 
committee for many years, and he would like to continue as liaison for another 3-year 
term.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ 0.00 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
Support the Supervisor's recommendation to re-appoint Glenn Johnson to the Iron Ore 
Heritage Recreation Authority board for another 3-year term ending 3/31/27.   
 

Page 72 of 81

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: Consider Law Enforcement Renewal 

Millage Ballot Resolution and Language.  
Presented by: Manager Kangas/Supervisor Durant  

 
 
Background: 
Back in 2018 The Township Board put this millage question on the ballot for the 
residents and they approved the language for supplemental law enforcement coverage.  
 
Attachments: 1. Resolution to Approve Law Enforcement Millage 

Proposal (00418119xA930B) 
2. Law Enforcement Millage Ballot Proposal 

(00418116xA930B) 
  
Cost: $ 1st year $129,596.99 collected. 
  
Budget Account: General Fund  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the Law Enforcement Renewal Millage Ballot Resolution and Language.  
 

Page 73 of 81

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION TO APPROVE
SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT MILLAGE PROPOSAL

2024-______

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township 

(“Township”), Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall in said Township on 

the 17th day of April, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee Everson, Trustee Kytta, 
Trustee Markes, Trustee Winslow

ABSENT: None.

The following Resolution was offered by ____________________________________________ and seconded by 

________________ . 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Marquette does not operate its own police department 

but has contracted with the Marquette County Sheriff Department for supplemental law 

enforcement and road patrol services over and above those basic services otherwise provided by 

the Marquette County Sheriff Department;

WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board previously considered reducing the number of 

supplemental law enforcement hours from 80 hours per week to 60 hours per week in an effort to 

conserve expenses and maintain a balanced budget; 

WHEREAS, Marquette Township residents expressed opposition to reducing supplemental 

law enforcement and road patrol services within Marquette Township with the Marquette County 

Sheriff Department;

WHEREAS, the millage of 0.4 mills previously approved and levied for six (6) years, 2018 to 

2023, inclusive, has expired and has been reduced to 0.3920 mills by the required millage rollbacks;

WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board desires to renew, increase and levy a 

Supplemental Law Enforcement Millage up to the original voted 0.4 mills for six (6) years, 2024 to 

2029, inclusive, for the purpose providing partial payment for supplemental law enforcement and 

Page 74 of 81



patrol coverage within Marquette Township over and above those basic services otherwise 

provided by the Marquette County Sheriff Department, when the current contract with the 

Marquette County Sheriff Department expires on December 31, 2024; 

WHEREAS, MCL 211.24f(5) allows a taxing unit to submit a millage proposal as a renewal 

and to increase the millage to the original amount approved when the millage rollback and 

corresponding increase requested are less than 0.5 mills in a single ballot question; and

WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has determined that placing the millage request 

on the ballot at the August 6, 2024 election is in the best interests of the health, safety, and welfare 

of the Township residents.

THEREFORE, the Marquette Township Board, Marquette County, Michigan, resolves as 

follows:

1. The Marquette Township Board resolves to present to the electors of Marquette 

Township at the August 6, 2024, election, a Supplemental Law Enforcement Millage 

proposal as set forth in the ballot language attached as Exhibit A.

2. The Marquette Township Clerk is authorized and directed to promptly submit this 

Resolution along with the above ballot language to the Marquette County Clerk so 

that the millage proposal may be included on the August 6, 2024 election ballot.

3. Any resolution inconsistent with this Resolution is hereby rescinded.  

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:   

NAYS:  

STATE OF MICHIGAN  )
)  ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Page 75 of 81



Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of 

Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular 

meeting held on the 17th day of April, 2024. 

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari

Page 76 of 81



MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT MILLAGE PROPOSAL

AUGUST 2024 BALLOT

Shall the expired previous voted increase in millage for the Charter 
Township of Marquette of 0.4 mills ($0.40 per $1,000 of taxable property 
value), reduced to 0.3920 mills ($0.3920 per $1,000 of taxable property 
value) by the required millage rollbacks, be renewed at and increased up to 
the original voted 0.4 mills ($0.40 per $1,000 of taxable property value), and 
levied for six (6) years from 2024 to 2029, both inclusive, for the purpose of 
providing partial payment for supplemental law enforcement and patrol 
coverage within Marquette Township over and above those basic services 
otherwise provided by the Marquette County Sheriff Department, when the 
current contract with the Marquette County Sheriff Department expires on 
December 31, 2024?  The estimated revenue the Township will collect in the 
first year, if the millage is levied, is estimated to be $129,596.99.

Yes 

No 

Exhibit A

Page 77 of 81



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.E.  
Proposal: Consider Fire Truck and Apparatus 

Replacement Millage Ballot Resolution and 
Language.  

Presented by: Manager Kangas/Supervisor Durant/Chief 
Dan Shanahan  

 
 
Background: 
Back in 2018 the Township Board placed on the ballot a question for Fire Truck and 
Apparatus Replacement Millage to help future replacement of Fire Trucks and 
Equipment for the Fire Department.  
 
Attachments: 1. Resolution to Approve Fire Truck Millage Proposal 

(00418114xA930B) 
2. Fire Truck Millage Ballot Proposal 

(00418111xA930B) 
  
Cost: $ 1st year $194,393.99 collected. 
  
Budget Account: Fire Fund  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve Fire Truck and Apparatus Replacement Millage Ballot Resolution and 
Language.  
 

Page 78 of 81

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION TO APPROVE
FIRE TRUCK AND APPARATUS REPLACEMENT MILLAGE PROPOSAL

2024-______

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township 

(“Township”), Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall in said Township on 

the 17th day of April, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee Everson, Trustee Kytta, 
Trustee Markes, Trustee Winslow

ABSENT: None.

The following Resolution was offered by ____________________________________________ and seconded by 

________________ . 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Marquette operates a fire department for the 

protection, health, safety, and welfare of its residents and property within Marquette Township; 

WHEREAS, the Marquette Township fire department fire trucks and apparatus are aging, 

such that one or more of the units will need to be replaced in the foreseeable future; 

WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has determined that the existing special 

assessment of up to 2.8 mills levied on behalf of the fire department will not generate sufficient 

revenue to replace aging fire trucks and apparatus;

WHEREAS, the millage of 0.6 mills previously approved and levied for six (6) years, 2018 to 

2023, inclusive, has expired and been reduced to 0.5880 mills by the required millage rollbacks;

WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board desires to renew, increase an levy the Fire Truck 

and Apparatus Replacement Millage up to the original voted 0.6 mills for six (6) years, 2024 to 

2029, inclusive, for the purpose of generating additional revenue to be applied toward the 

replacement of aging fire trucks and apparatus;

WHEREAS, MCL 211.24f(5) allows a taxing unit to submit a millage proposal as a renewal 

and to increase the millage to the original amount approved when the millage rollback and 

corresponding increase requested are less than 0.5 mills in a single ballot question; and

Page 79 of 81



WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has determined that placing the millage request 

on the ballot at the August 6, 2024 election is in the best interests of the health, safety, and welfare 

of the Township residents.

THEREFORE, the Marquette Township Board, Marquette County, Michigan, resolves as 

follows:

1. The Marquette Township Board resolves to present to the electors of Marquette 

Township at the August 6, 2024 election, a Fire Truck and Apparatus Replacement 

Millage proposal as set forth in the ballot language attached as Exhibit A.

2. The Marquette Township Clerk is authorized and directed to promptly submit this 

Resolution along with the above ballot language to the Marquette County Clerk so 

that the millage proposal may be included on the August 6, 2024 election ballot.

3. Any resolution inconsistent with this Resolution is hereby rescinded.  

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:   

NAYS:  

STATE OF MICHIGAN  )
)  ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of 

Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular 

meeting held on the 17th day of April, 2024. 

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari

Page 80 of 81



MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

FIRE TRUCK AND APPARATUS REPLACEMENT MILLAGE 

AUGUST 2024 BALLOT

Shall the expired previous voted increase in millage for the Charter 
Township of Marquette of 0.6 mills ($0.60 per $1,000 of taxable property 
value), reduced to 0.5880 mills ($0.5880 per $1,000 of taxable property 
value) by the required millage rollbacks, be renewed at and increased up to 
the original voted 0.6 mills ($0.60 per $1,000 of taxable property value) and 
levied for six (6) years from 2024 to 2029, both inclusive, for the purpose of 
replacing aging fire trucks and apparatus?  The estimated revenue the 
Township will collect in the first year, if the millage is levied, is estimated to 
be $194,393.99.

Yes 

No 

Exhibit A
Page 81 of 81


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Work Session Minutes of April 4, 2024 
	April 3, 2024 Board Minutes
	Township Board Work Session Minutes - April 4, 2024

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $167,234.60.  Check
	4-17-24

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report March 2024
	Sheriff March 2024


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. UPPCO 4-19-24 Hearing
	UPPCO 4-19-24

	2. MCSWMA Household Waste Schedule-2024
	2024 HHW Schedule

	3. MCSWMA Board Packet-abbr 4-17-24
	Packet 4-17-24

	4. CLOSUP Report 4-17-24
	CLOSUP 4-17-24

	5. Press Release-Smart Zone Accelerator Program
	Smart Zone Announcement 4-10-24


	E. Financial
	1. March 2024 Financial Statements
	March 2024



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Superintendent of Marquette Public Schools-Zack Se
	B. Library Report
	C. Fire Department Report
	D. Public Works Report
	April 2024 Department Report

	E. Planning Report
	F. Attorney Report

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Lift Station Impellers
	Board Action Item
	2024-PEW-0033 Marquette Impeller

	B. Consider Construction Agreement
	Board Action Item
	Marquette Twp Compeau Creek Culvert (Grant) FY24

	C. Supervisor Recommendation to Re-appoint Glenn John
	Board Action Item

	D. Consider Law Enforcement Renewal Millage Ballot Re
	Board Action Item
	Resolution to Approve Law Enforcement Millage Proposal (00418119xA930B)
	Law Enforcement Millage Ballot Proposal (00418116xA930B)

	E. Consider Fire Truck and Apparatus Replacement Mill
	Board Action Item
	Resolution to Approve Fire Truck Millage Proposal (00418114xA930B)
	Fire Truck Millage Ballot Proposal (00418111xA930B)


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Recreation Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

